

Federica DeMaria

Consiglio per la Ricerca in Agricoltura e l'analisi
dell'economia agraria
Centro per le Politiche e la Bioeconomia - CREA-PB
Via Po 14
00198 Roma
Tel. 0039 0647856287
e-mail: federica.demaria@crea.gov.it

Current Position

Since February 2017: Post-doc Fellow CREA - PB (National Council for Agricultural Research and Economics)
Centro per le Politiche e la Bioeconomia - Rome, Italy.

2016: Associate Researcher INRA UMR MOISA – Montpellier (France)

29 February 2016: (French) Scientific qualification to function as Associate University Professor: Section 5
Economic Science.

23 December 2014: (Italian) Scientific qualification to function as Associate University Professor: 13/A2
(Economic Policy).

Research Interests:

Trade and competitiveness in the agricultural sector; econometric analysis of bilateral trade flows; trade effects of preferential trade agreements (PTAs); trade effects of Non-Tariff barriers; quality, standards and agri-food trade.

Foreign direct investment and multinational firms

Education

April 2009 Ph.D. in Applied Economics - Department of Economics and Statistics University of Calabria, Italy.

June 2000 First Degree in Economics - University of Messina, Italy.

Past positions

March 2016 - April 2017 Short Term Lecture - Department of Economic, Management, Society and Institutions (SEGES) University of Molise.

March 2015 – February 2016 Research Assistant/Associate Department of Economic, Management, Society and Institutions (SEGES) University of Molise.

January 2015 – March 2015: Ingénieur de Recherche INRA UMR MOISA Montpellier, France.

January 2014 – December 2014: Ingénieur de Recherche INRA UMR MOISA Montpellier, France.

September 2011 - October 2013: Post-doc Fellow Department of Economics and Statistics University of Calabria, Italy.

March 2010 - March 2011 Ingénieur de Recherche (Research Fellow) INRA UMR Economie Publique. Paris, France.

January 2010 - April 2010 Research Assistant Department of Economics and Statistics – University of Calabria, Italy.

June 2007 - December 2009 Research Assistant Department of Economics and Statistics – University of Calabria, Italy.

September 2006 - May 2007 Research Assistant Department of Economics of Trinity College Dublin, Ireland.

Participation in research projects

FP7 EnReMilk Project – Integrated engineering approach validating reduced water and energy consumption in milk processing for wider food supply chain replication. Funded by the European Commission.
ILLIAD. “Sustainable, local or localized, innovative food chains”. Funded by ANR (the French Research Agency)'s ALID Research programme “Sustainable Food Systems”.

Sustain' Apple. Sustainable management of the sanitary and phytosanitary risk in the French produce industry: the case of apple chain." Funded by ANR (the French Research Agency)'s ALID Research programme "Sustainable Food Systems".

FP7 NTM IMPACT. Assessment of the impact of non-tariff measure on the competitiveness of the EU and selected trade partners. Funded by the European Commission.

Prin2007 PUEC&PIEC. European Union policies, economic and trade integration processes and WTO negotiations. Funded by the Italian Ministry of Education, University and Research (Scientific Research Programs of National Relevance 2007).

ANCO2 e VAPRO1A. Piano regionale per le risorse umane – Piano d'azione 2008 - POR FSE CALABRIA 2007-2013. Funded by Region Calabria (Italy).

FP7 AGFoodTrade. New issues in agricultural food and bioenergy trade. Funded by the European Commission.

Misura 3.7 Azione A del POR Calabria 2000-2006 "Tirocinio di Ricerca". Funded by Region Calabria (Italy).

FP6 TradeAG. Agricultural Trade Agreements. Funded by the European Commission.

Academic Work Experiences

- ✓ 2015-2016 Undergraduate course of Political Economy – Faculty of Political Science, University of Molise. (54h)
- ✓ 2015-2016 Undergraduate course of Political Economy of International Economics – Faculty of Economics, University of Molise. (54h)
- ✓ 2014-2015 Undergraduate course of Political Economy of International Economics – Faculty of Economics, University of Molise. (54h)
- ✓ 2009-2010 Undergraduate course of Microeconomics - Faculty of Economics, University of Calabria. (15 h)
- ✓ 2009-2010 Undergraduate course of Microeconomics and Macroeconomics - Faculty of Political Science, University of Calabria. (30h)
- ✓ 2009-2010 Undergraduate course of Econometrics - Faculty of Economics, University of Calabria. (15h)
- ✓ 2009-2010 Undergraduate course of Maths for Economics - Faculty of Economics, University of Calabria. (2 courses 30h)
- ✓ 2008-2009 Undergraduate course of Microeconomics - Faculty of Economics, University of Calabria. (15h)
- ✓ 2008-2009 Undergraduate course of Microeconomics and Macroeconomics - Faculty of Political Science, University of Calabria. (30h)
- ✓ 2007-2008 Undergraduate course of Microeconomics - Faculty of Economics, University of Calabria. (15h)
- ✓ 2007-2008 Undergraduate course of Microeconomics, Macroeconomics and Regional Economics - Faculty of Political Science, University of Calabria. (30 h)
- ✓ 2005-2006 Undergraduate course of Applied Economics - Faculty of Economics, University of Calabria. (15h)

Expert and Consultant

2016 CIHEAM-IAMM "Analysis of the use of market opportunities in the agricultural sector (notably preferential tariff rate quotas) offered to the European Neighbourhood Policy (ENP) countries by current Association Agreements and other autonomous trade agreements with the EU".

Publications:

ARTICLES:

- Lubello P., DeMaria F. and S. Drogué. (Accepted). "Measuring the complexity of complying with phytosanitary standard. The case of French and Chilean fresh apples".
- Carrere, M.; DeMaria, F.; Drogué S. (Forthcoming). "Maximum Residual Levels of Pesticides and Public Health Best Friends or Faux Amis?" Agricultural Economics DOI: 10.1111/agec.12399.

- Dell’Atti, S., Trotta, A., Iannuzzi, A.P., DeMaria, F. (2017). “Corporate Social Responsibility Engagement as a Determinant of Bank Reputation: An Empirical Analysis”. *Corporate Social Responsibility and Environmental Management* doi: 10.1002/csr.1430
- DeMaria, F., Drogué, S. (2017). “EU Trade Regulation for Baby Food: Protecting Health or Trade? *The World Economy*, 40(7), 1430-1453.
- Cipollina, M., DeMaria, F., Pietrovito, F. (2016). “Innovation: the key to break through trade policies”. *Journal of Industry Competition and Trade*, doi: 10.1007/s10842-016-0234-z.
- Drogué S., DeMaria F. (2012). “Pesticides residues and Trade: the Apple of Discord?” *Food Policy* Vol. 37 (2012) 641-649.
- Aiello, F., Demaria, F. (2012). “Do Trade Preferential Agreements Enhance the Exports of Developing Countries? Evidence from the EU GSP”. *Economia Internazionale/International Economics* N°3 Agosto 2012.
- Agostino, M., Demaria, F., Trivieri F. (2010). “Non-Reciprocal Trade Preferences and the Role of Compliance Costs in the Agricultural Sectors: Exports to the EU”. *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol. 61, No. 3, 2010 - 652–679.
- DeMaria F., Drogué, S., Matthews, A. (2008). “Agro-Food Preferences in the EU's GSP Scheme: An Analysis of Changes between 2004 and 2006”. *Development Policy Review*, 26, 6 November 2008.

CHAPTER IN BOOKS:

- Agostino, M., Demaria, F., Trivieri F. (2011) “Trade Impact of the EU Trade Preferences: the Role of the Compliance” In: De Benedictis L and Salvatici L (eds) *The trade impact of European Union preferential policies: an analysis through gravity models*, Berlin/Heidelberg: Springer.

OTHER:

- Coelho, A., DeMaria, F., Castillo-Giron, V.M. (Accepted). *Les déterminants du choix des moyens de paiement dans le financement de la croissance externe des groupes agroalimentaires internationaux. Systèmes alimentaires / Food Systems.*
- DeMaria, F. (2017). *Limiti di Massimo Residuo, Salute Pubblica, Innovazione e Competitività: Nemici o buoni compagni di viaggio? Politica Agroalimentare* N.2 Settembre 2017
- Codron, J.M. DeMaria, F., Drogué, S., Le Gal, P.Y., Lubello, P., Pavez, I., Pissonnier, S., Scandella, D., Vernin, X. (2017). “Management of sanitary and phytosanitary risks in the apple industry: the Sustain’Apple project.” *Acta Horticulturae* Forthcoming.
- DeMaria, F. (2016) “L’internazionalizzazione in Molise: gli effetti sull’economia”. Chapter in a Research Report, Funded by Regione Molise. Department of Economics, Management and Institutions – University of Molise.
- DeMaria, F., Amuso, V. (2014) “Euro-Mediterranean FTA: An Evaluation of the EU Strategy. A Game Theory Approach”. *ETSG WP* 2014.
- Drogué S., Demaria F. (2013) “Des pommes, des poires et des pesticides: L’impact sur le commerce international de l’hétérogénéité réglementaire en matière de résidus de pesticide”. *INRA Sciences Sociales* ISSN: 1778-4379 Number 3/2012 – Mars 2013.
- DeMaria, F. (2013). *Fitosanitari e commercio: le differenze dei Limiti Massimi di Residuo nei vari paesi* (Il fattoalimentare.it)
- Demaria, F., Rau, M.-L., Schlueter S. W. (2011) “NTMs and Gravity-Type Models: State of the Art and Analysis of the Literature”. Working Paper EU NTM Impact Project 11/01, WP5 download from: <http://www.ntmimpact.eu>
- Drogué, S., DeMaria, F., Matthews A. (2009) "Evaluation de la Révision du Système Généralisé des Préférences Européen sur les Importations Agroalimentaires en Provenance des Pays En Développement." *INRA Sciences Sociales* ISSN: 1778-4379, number 3, June 2009.
- Aiello, F. and Demaria, F. (2009) “An Analysis of Bilateral Trade Flows between EU and Mediterranean on Citrus Sector”. Research Report, Department of Economics and Statistics – University of Calabria.
- Demaria, F. (2009) “On the Impact of the EU GSP Scheme”. Dipartimento di Economia e Statistica – Università della Calabria.

Peer review activities

Agricultural Economics; Food Policy; Review of Agricultural and Environmental Studies; Eastern European Economics; European Research of Management & Business Economics; Emerging Markets Finance and Trade; European Academy of Management and Business Economics; International Journal of Economic Sciences and Applied Research

Reviewer for: European Association of Agricultural Economists 2014 e 2017 Conferences; IFAMA-WICANEM 2016 Conference; International Association Agricultural Economics 2015 Conference; European Association of Agricultural Economists PhD workshop 2015.

Conferences

- 2017: "The effect of sanitary and phytosanitary barriers on the international apples from France and Chile". XV EAAE Congress Towards Sustainable Agri-Food Systems: Balancing between Markets and Society. August 2017, Parma, Italy.
- 2017: "Cross-border mergers and acquisitions in the wine industry: an examination of its determinants" 11th AAWE Wine Economics Conference, June 2016, Padua, Italy.
- 2016: "Determinants of Payment method in Mergers and Acquisitions in the International Wine Industry" 10th AAWE Wine Economics Conference, June 2016, Bordeaux, France.
- 2016: Effects of sanitary and phytosanitary barriers on international trade apple" 5th AIEAA Conference 16-17 June, Bologna.
- 2015: "Maximum Residual Levels of Pesticides and Public Health Best Friends or Faux Amis?" International Conference of Agricultural Economist. 8-14 August Milan, Italy.
- 2015: "EU preferences for agri-food products from developing countries – winning and losing due to the EU GSP reform 2013". International Conference of Agricultural Economist. 8-14 August Milan, Italy.
- 2015: "Pesticides expenditure in the apple sector: a comparison between Italian and French firms". 4th AIEAA Conference 11-12 June Ancona, Italy.
- 2015: "Measuring cost of compliance: the case of french apple". 4th AIEAA Conference 11-12 June Ancona, Italy.
- 2014: "Trade effects of Preferential Trade Policies: A Hierarchical Regression Approach". European Trade Study Group 11-14 September LMU Munich and Ifo Institute Munich, Germany.
- 2014: "Euro-Mediterranean FTA: An Evaluation of the EU Strategy. A Game Theory Approach". European Trade Study Group 11-14 September LMU Munich and Ifo Institute Munich, Germany.
- 2014: "Are consumers over-protected? A world picture of regulations on pesticide MRL in fruits and vegetables". AIEAA 25-27 June Alghero, Italy.
- 2013: "Trade Policy a Booster Dose for Innovation" European Trade Study Group 12-14 September University of Birmingham, UK.
- 2013: "European Regulation for Baby Food: Protecting Health or Trade?" AIEAA AIEAA 6-8 June Parma, Italy.
- 2012: "Protecting Health or Trade a Dilemma for Baby Food" European Trade Study Group 13-15 September KU Leuven.
- 2011: "Pesticides Residues and Trade, the Apple of Discord". XIIIth Congress of the European Association of Agricultural Economists "Change and Uncertainty" August-September Zurich, Switzerland.
- 2011: "Pesticides Residues and Trade, the Apple of Discord". Seminario INRA UMR Economie Publique Paris (France)
- 2010: "Pesticides Residues and Trade, the Apple of Discord". IATRC 12-14 December, Berkeley, CA.
- 2010: "Do Different Regulation in Maximum Residue Levels of Pesticides Affect Trade Competitiveness? The case of apples and Pears". European Trade Study –
- 2010: "Do Trade Preferential Agreements Enhance the Exports of Developing Countries? Evidence from the EU GSP". European Trade Study Group 09-11 September Lausanne, Switzerland.
- 2010: "Do Trade Preferential Agreements Enhance the Exports of Developing Countries? Evidence

- from the EU GSP". Italian Trade Study Group 21-22 January, Milan, Italy.
- 2007: "Is the new GSP more Beneficial?" EAAE PhD Workshop – Economic Research in Food, Agriculture, Environment and Development – University of Rennes, France.